
TOWN OF NORWICH 
DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD 

AGENDA 
Thursday, January 15, 2026 

Meeting at 6:30 PM 
Via Zoom and in Person at Tracy Hall: 
Topic: Development Review Board 
Time: January 15, 2026, 06:30 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada) 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89931976970 
Meeting ID: 899 3197 6970 
888 475 4499 US Toll-free 

Call to Order 

1. Approve Agenda

2. Public Comments

3. Public Hearings:

a. Application #71BAD25: Waiver Review of Dimensional Standards for a porch addition;
Applicant: Kurt Boland and Landowners: William G. and Ann Marie C. Smith; 25 Carpenter ST;
Parcel ID: 20-216.000; Village Residential 1 (VR1) District.

4. Approve Minutes – November 20, 2025

5. Zoning Administrator Update and Upcoming Matters

6. Other Business

7. Adjournment

Future Meeting: TBD  

DRB Minutes available at: http://norwich.vt.us/development-review-board/ 

Files for the above hearings are available for inspection at the Planning & Zoning Office. Persons wishing to 
appear and be heard may do so in person or be represented by an agent or an attorney. Communications about 
the above hearings may also be filed in writing with the Board or the Zoning Administrator.  

PLEASE NOTE: Participation in the local proceeding is a prerequisite to the right to take any subsequent 
appeal. 

Agenda Item #1

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89931976970
http://norwich.vt.us/development-review-board/


1 

TOWN OF NORWICH, VERMONT 
DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD 

Applicant Info and Exhibit List 

Applicant:      Kurt Boland 
2 Shoestrap Road 
Lyme, NH 03768 

Landowners:  William and Ann Marie Cappiali Smith 
25 Carpenter ST 
Norwich, VT  05055 

Interested Parties:   None 

Public Hearing: 01-15-2026 

Application #71BAD25: Waiver Review of Dimensional Standards for a porch addition; 
Applicant: Kurt Boland and Landowners: William G. and Ann Marie Cappiali Smith; 25 
Carpenter ST; Parcel ID: 20-216.000; Village Residential 1 (VR1) District. 

The record in this case includes the following documents: 

1. Narrative and Waiver Request by Applicant (11-23-2025)
2. Site Plan (11-23-2025)
3. Land Use Regulations, Section 6.05 Waiver Authority (09-04-2025)
4. Certificate of Mailing (12-31-2025)

Agenda Item #3



November 23,2025
From: Kurt Boland, Boland Contruction
To: Norwich DRB

Re: Waiver of Dimensional Standards, 25 Carpenter Street

This is a request for a waiver of Dimensional Standards in order to construct a
front porch at25 Carpenter Street. The proposed porch front edge will be 38 feet
from the center of Carpenter Street, encroaching on the standard set back of 45

feet by 7 feet.

This porch, I believe, is for a use allowed within the district, conforms with the

Town Plan and the character of the land use in the location. This simple porch

will add to the character and aesthetics of the house and neighborhood.

Thank you for your consideration,

Kurt Boland

#71BAD25 Exhibit 1



loo

Dâ¿Ê

0.

6â

a+
rÞs @ilÞArèJ

î

3s

û f- r /l È'.P1,ì r 
I 

--L¿ ì.;:., '*'f ìCEN1;E P.

sl-DF ßouNo'ftRy

vtrr,l+ ÂïJN tltElr 6!lrHl_
âL4tB=98,Ìffg$-
ÎoçwrOt -g- 05'05ç.-"N-qrË$'ÞeL-ãS-À!ÀË

Srrr 914\NL

?Rs?o5[b' çeÈctl

#71BAD25 Exhibit 2



                         #71BAD25 Exhibit 3 

 

  



                         #71BAD25 Exhibit 3 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

95 



CERTIFICATE OF MAIL¡NG

I hereby certify that on the 31't day of Decembe r,2025, a Notice of a pubtic Hearing of the Devetopment
Review Board for January 15,2026 to be hetd at the Town of Norwich and via zoom at 6:30 pM in reference to
Apptication #718AD25: Waiver Review from Dimensionalstandards for a porch addition; Aþpticant: Kurt
Botand; Landowners: Wittiam G. and Ann Marie (Cappiati) Smith; Parcet lD:20-216.O00; Vittage Residentiat 1

(VR1) Distr¡ct was sent to the fottowing abutters and appticant.

Zoning Administrator

Appticant:
Kurt Botand

2 Shoestrap RD

Lyme, NH 03768

Abutters:

NORWICT-|HOUSING 20"rgt.000
æRPORATION
CIO PROACTIVE PROP SOLUTIO¡ÍS
PO80X tû81
NORWICH, vT 05055

I.AWLOR SONNIE

LAWTORWLUA¡'¡ J"

??CARPENTER ST
l.l0RUVlCH, VT 050ffi

2ç-221.A00

Landowners:
Smith Wittiam G. 20-216.000
Smith Ann Marie (Cappiali)
25 Carpenter ST

Norwich, W 05055-9414

' IrloFiì,r, IcH Tot¡rN 0F
PO BÕ)( 3?ö
NoRriì/rct t, w 0505õ4376

HAYÊS TRACEY

WARREI{ KEITFI
3t CAFPEI¡"TER ST
l.¡oRt¡/tcH. w 05055

FICHMA¡I ELSIE E

I 6 CARPENTER STREET
NORWTCH, vT 05055

æ-2û9. t00

24.2ß.10t

2&n2.OOA

LYONS MICHÀEL L,

BRIGGS STEPHA}¡¡E
,fCARPENTERST'
IrloRwtc¡¡, vr ooogo

LYI{CH íATHRÍN
28 CARPENTER ST
r,/oRwtCH, w 05055

2&215.4ú

20.220.0t0

#71BAD25 Exhibit 4



TOWN OF NORWICH 

 DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD 

Draft Minutes  

Thursday, November 20, 2025 

Tracy Hall and Zoom 

Members present:  Patrick Bradley (chair), Linda Gray, Emily Myers, Alec 

Orenstein, Sue Pitiger, Matthew Stuart (6:40) 

Alternates present: none 

Members absent: Don McCabe, Barry Rotman 

Staff:  Steven True, Planning Director & Zoning Administrator 

Minute Taker:  Linda Gray 

Others Present: in person: Dorothy Farrell (Norwich Associates), Charlotte 

Metcalf, Alex DeFelice, Josiah Jay     via Zoom: Mary Albert, Sunny Payson 

Call to Order: by Chair Bradley at 6:35 pm. Roll call of Board members. 

1. Approve Agenda:  Pitiger moved, Gray seconded a motion to approve the

agenda. Motion carried unanimously.

2. Public Comment: none.

3. Minutes: Staff had a correction to the September 18 minutes, “Linda Gray

made a MOTION authorizing the Chair to sign the 2025 boundary line adjustment,

and to record it as the correct PLAT in the land records”; and Myers corrected the

spelling of her name. Pitiger had a correction to the October 16 minutes, (PUBLIC

HEARING: APPLICATION #53SPR25, para 5), “The applicant speaks to the

application; describing the Upper Valley Agricultural Association.”  Gray moved,

Pitiger seconded a motion to approve the minutes as corrected. Motion carried

unanimously.

4. Public Hearings

4a. Application #61BSUB25: Final Plat Review and Waiver Review for a two-lot

subdivision; Applicant and Landowner: Charlotte S. Metcalf (Trust), 652 Pattrell

Rd.;  Parcel ID: 05-095.000, at 79 Kerwin Hill Road; Rural Residential (RR)

District.

Agenda Item #4



 

 

Metcalf explained that she thought that the parcel is question had been officially 

subdivided since 2012, but had recently discovered that it was not. True explained 

that the application is to approve the subdivision and waive the requirement of a 

density calculation, which would be a hardship considering the distance from 

Tracy Hall, the conserved nature of the land, and the quality of the road. 

Pitiger moved, Myers seconded a motion to accept into evidence exhibits 1-4; 

carried unanimously. 

Gray noted that she’s an abutter, but there’s no conflict of interest regarding the 

application. There was discussion of a legal easement for the parcel’s septic 

system; agreement that it’s not in the jurisdiction of the DRB. 

Stuart moved, Orenstein seconded a motion to close the hearing at 7:05; carried 

unanimously. 

 

4b. Application #65BSUB25: Preliminary Plat Review and Waiver Review for a 

two-lot subdivision; Applicant and Landowner: Norwich Associates, lnc.; 00 Town 

Farm Road; Parcel lD: 1 1 -077 .000; RuraI Residential (RR) District; Ridgeline 

Protection Overlay (RPO) District. 

 

Pitiger moved, Myers seconded a motion to accept into evidence exhibits 1-5 plus 

correspondence; carried unanimously. 

Dorothy Farrell explained that this project is to subdivide approximately 82 acres 

on the westerly side of Town Farm Road from the larger 356 acre parcel of 

Norwich Associates, lnc. in the vicinity. The parcel is currently largely forested 

and managed under the Vermont Current Use program. There is no intended 

development on this parcel. She noted that the stream mentioned in the 

correspondence from an abutter is uphill from this parcel, there are no plans for a 

bridge, the stream would not be affected by this subdivision. 

True noted that the application was brought forward as a preliminary plat review; it 

could readily be recorded as a final plat. There was board agreement on that. There 

were no questions or comments from the public. 

Myers moved, Pitiger seconded a motion to close the hearing at 7:15; carried 

unanimously. 

 

5. Zoning Administrator update: Discussion of meeting dates for December; 

because of conflicts, there was agreement to wait until January. The decision on 

the Upper Valley Agricultural Association application is out; the chair and vice 

chair will handle press inquiries while True is away. 
 



 

 

6. Other Business: none 

 

7.  Meeting Adjournment:  Gray moved, Pitiger seconded a motion to adjourn. 

Motion carried unanimously; meeting adjourned at 7:20 pm. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 

Linda Gray 


	1_DRB Agenda 2026-01-15
	2_25CarpenterST_#71BAD25_Boland_Smith_DocList_12-16-2025
	3_25CarpenterST_20-216.000_#71BAD25_Exhibit1_Narrative_Boland_11-23-25
	4_25CarpenterST_20-216.000_#71BAD25_Exhibit2_SitePlan_11-23-25
	4A_25CarpenterST_71BAD25_Exhibit3_LandUseRegulations_Section6.05_WaiverAuthority_09-04-2025
	5_25CarpenterST_#71BAD25_Exhibit4_CertificateofMailing_Signed_12-31-2025
	6_DRB Minutes 11-20-2025 Draft

